
  

            

  

 

 

 

 

AGENDA: 
1. Call the Meeting to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of the Agenda 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Motion to Approve the Minutes of the October 7th Meeting 

b. Motion to Approve the List of Bills Submitted for Payment 10/21/24 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution No. 1024-3 Approving Quotation by Kluesner Construction for Asphalt Repair on 

Robins Rd. 

b. Resolution No. 1024-4 Approving Quotation by Kluesner Construction for Asphalt Milling 

and Repair on W. Main St. 

c. Motion to Approve Pigott to Design, Provide and Install New Systems Furniture to 

Accommodate Five (5) City Hall Staff Members Plus Additional Collaboration Space. 

d. Motion to Approve Conflict Waiver for Lynch Dallas, P.C. with Linn County Conservation 

Board 

e. Motion to Approve Conflict Waiver for Lynch Dallas, P.C. with City of Marion 

f. Financial Update from Iowa League of Cities Municipal Consultant Teresa Rotschafer 

g. Budgeting Timeline Discussion  

7. MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING 

~AMENDED~ 

ROBINS CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, October 21st, 2024 

5:30 p.m. – Robins City Hall 
(ONE OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY BE ATTENDING VIA ELECTRONIC DEVICE) 

 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 

 
 

 



  
Minutes of the October 7th, 2024 City Council Meeting 

*Unofficial meeting minutes until approved by Council* 

1 
 

The regular meeting of the Robins City Council was called to order at 7:00p.m. on Monday, October 7, 2024 at 

Robins City Hall, 265 S. 2nd St by Mayor Chuck Hinz.  Following the Pledge of Allegiance, roll call was taken with 

the following members present: Councilor Leigh Cook, Councilor Mike Foley, Councilor Dave Franzman, 

Councilor Cary Smith and Councilor JD Smith. Also present were City Clerk Lisa Goodin, City Attorney Holly 

Corkery, Planning & Zoning Administrator Dean Helander,  Police Chief Andy Humphrey, Fire Chief Keith 

Feldkamp, Assistant Fire Chief/Deputy Superintendent of Public Works Neal Boeckmann and Public Works 

Superintendent/Building Official Mike Kortenkamp.  

J. Smith moved to approve the agenda, Franzman seconded and all voted aye. 

 

MAYOR’S REPORT: 

Mayor Hinz reported the Robins Farmers Market has ended for the year. He added that fall leaf pickup will 

be scheduled in the coming weeks as the leaves begin to fall. Mayor Hinz noted that the City department-

wide phone system upgrade is complete and that all City Council members now have a City voicemail 

which will be delivered to their City email accounts. 

COUNCIL REPORTS:  

PUBLIC SAFETY: Foley reported that the Fire Department had 22 calls the prior month, 2 short of the 

record for calls during the month of September. The FD conducted a lot of training, including the burn 

house and at a home slated for demolition on E. Knoll Rd. 

STREETS:  C. Smith reported that framing of the Hindu Temple located on W. Main St. has begun and that 

Terracon will begin collecting core samples on W. Main St. and N. Center Point Rd shortly. 

FINANCE: Cook reported that the budget looks good and on track, three months into the new fiscal year. 

She noted that due to a recent filing, the City is back in compliance with SLFRF reporting requirements. 

The City of Robins received a total just shy of $529,000 in two equal payments, in 2021 and 2022. Annual 

reporting on the use of the funds to the US Treasury Department is due in April of each year. Until last 

week, the City of Robins was not in compliance. In April of 2025 the final report is required, demonstrating 

that the funds were either spent or committed prior to December 2024 and how those funds were spent or 

committed. Council will be required to pass a resolution to this effect prior to December of this year. 

PARKS: Franzman reported that Soccer and Softball seasons will end at the end of October and that the 

parks are scheduled to close  on October 29th. Water will be turned off and City staff will work to winterize 

the buildings. 

PUBLIC WORKS: J. Smith reported the City will make its final payment upon approval of Resolution No. 

1024-2 to Rathje for the SE Trunk Sanitary Sewer project. 

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – None Presented 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

J. Smith moved to approve the Consent Agenda, which contained the Minutes of the September 23rd 

meeting and the List of Bills Submitted. Foley seconded and all voted aye. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Resolution No. 1024-1, Approving Accessory Building at 3331 Windhaven Dr. Cook moved to approve the 

Resolution, Franzman seconded. Roll call votes were as follows: J. Smith – aye, Franzman – aye, Cook – 

aye, C. Smith – aye, Foley – aye 

b. Resolution No. 1024-2, Accepting SE Trunk Sewer Improvements from S. Mentzer to Dry Creek. J. Smith 

moved to approve the Resolution, Cook seconded. Roll call votes were as follows: Franzman – aye, Cook – 

aye, C. Smith – aye, Foley – aye, J. Smith – aye. 
ADJOURN: J. Smith moved to adjourn at 7:22 p.m., Foley seconded and all voted aye. 

 

 



 

2 

 

    

         

   Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 





























RESOLUTION NO. 1024-3 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ASPHALT REPAIR ON ROBINS ROAD 
IN THE CITY OF ROBINS, IOWA 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council as allocated money in the FY’25 Municipal Budget for 

Street Repair, and 
 
WHEREAS, an estimate has been obtained from Kluesner Construction to complete 

approximately 490 sq. ft. of asphalt repair of damage caused by recent vehicle recovery on 
Robins Rd within the City of Robins, and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the proposal from Kluesner Construction in 

the amount of $8,900.00. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council, City of Robins, Iowa, that 
said proposal is hereby approved by the City, and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 
authorized and directed to execute said paperwork on behalf of the City.  
 
Passed and approved, this 21st day of October, 2024. 
 
 
             
       Chuck Hinz, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 





RESOLUTION NO. 1024-4 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ASPHALT MILLING AND REPAIR ON WEST MAIN STREET 

IN THE CITY OF ROBINS, IOWA 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council as allocated money in the FY’25 Municipal Budget for 

Street Repair, and 

 

WHEREAS, an estimate has been obtained from Kluesner Construction to mill and 

repair approximately 2,316 sq. ft of asphalt west of the West Main Street bridge and east of 

Robins Road and repair approximately 1,035 sq. ft of the north side of the roadway in that same 

area on West Main Street within the City of Robins, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the proposal from Kluesner Construction in 

the amount of $14,535.00. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council, City of Robins, Iowa, that 

said proposal is hereby approved by the City, and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 

authorized and directed to execute said paperwork on behalf of the City.  

 

Passed and approved, this 21st day of October, 2024. 

 

 

             

       Chuck Hinz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Lisa Goodin, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 























 

HOLLY A. CORKERY 

DOUGLAS D. HERMAN 

MADISON P. HUNTZINGER 

SAMANTHA R. KUNTZ 

STEVEN C. LEIDINGER 

DANIEL M. MORGAN  

PATRICK J. O’CONNELL 

AMY L. REASNER 

WILFORD H. STONE 

 

 
 
 
 

Established 1926 
 

www.lynchdallas.com 
hcorkery@lynchdallas.com 

319.200.3707 
 

 
OF COUNSEL 

MOHAMMAD H. SHERONICK 
 

526 Second Avenue SE 
 Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 

Office 319.365.9101 
    Fax 319.365.9512 

 

MAILING ADDRESS:  

P.O. Box 2457 

Cedar Rapids, IA 52406-2457 

 

 

October 20, 2024 

 

 

VIA EMAIL  

Mayor Chuck Hinz 

City of Robins, Iowa 

chuck.hinz@cityofrobins.org 

 

 Subject: Conflict Waiver  

 

Dear Mayor Hinz: 

 

It is my understanding that you anticipate the renewal of a 28E Agreement for the sharing 

of building inspector services with the City of Marion, Iowa (the “28E Agreement”).  

 

The purpose of this letter is to confirm that the City of Robins is aware of a potential 

conflict of interest inherent in our representation of the City of Robins, Iowa relative to this matter 

as our office also represents and/or represented the City of Marion, Iowa in other matters. It is our 

understanding that neither the City of Marion nor the City of Robins have any objection to entering 

into a 28E Agreement with the other or to the fact our firm represents both entities. To proceed 

with the representation of the City of Robins, Iowa in the 28E matter, it will be necessary for the 

City of Robins, Iowa to acknowledge and waive the potential conflict. By doing so, the City of 

Robins, Iowa confirms its waiver as knowing and voluntary and that it had the opportunity to 

consult with legal counsel independent of our firm. We will ask the City of Marion, Iowa to sign 

a similar acknowledgment.  

 

In the event the City of Robins, Iowa agrees to waive the potential conflict of interest, 

please sign this letter. Such signature shall indicate the City of Robins, Iowa has read and 

understands the foregoing and agrees to waive any conflict of interests presented by our 

representation of the City of Robins, Iowa with respect to the 28E Agreement. Please be advised 

that should an actual conflict of interest arise; we will be forced to withdraw from representation 

of the City of Robins, Iowa relative to this matter. We would similarly be prohibited from 

representing the City of Marion, Iowa with respect to the same. 

 

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. Please return the executed waiver 

to my attention via email at your earliest convenience. 

 

 Sincerely, 

  

 LYNCH DALLAS, P.C. 

 

 /s/ Holly Corkery  

 HOLLY A. CORKERY 



LYNCH DALLAS, P.C. 
 

City of Robins, Iowa 

 

Page 2 October 20, 2024 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & WAIVER 

 

After having read the foregoing, having had the opportunity to consult with legal counsel 

independent of Lynch Dallas, P.C., I hereby memorialize, affirm, and understand that the City of 

Robins, Iowa is waiving any potential conflict of interest resulting from Lynch Dallas, P.C. 

representing the City of Marion, Iowa with respect to the above-referenced matter. 

 

City of Robins, Iowa 

 

By: __________________________________  ______________________________ 

Chuck Hinz, Mayor   Date 

      

 

       

       


	City of Robins-City Hall_Remodel-New Furn Presentation-100824.pdf
	Default Section
	Slide 1: City Hall Remodel
	Slide 2: Floor Plan
	Slide 3: Open Office Workstations
	Slide 4: Open Office
	Slide 5: Storage Room
	Slide 6: Map Display - Exclave
	Slide 7: Seating
	Slide 8: Seating - Alternates

	End Slide
	Slide 22





